STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 006051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/cse

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
December 18, 2018

Bruce McDermott; Esq.
Murtha Culling LIP

One Century Towet

265 Church Street

New Haven, CT 06510-1220

RE:  PETITION NO. 1354 — Chatfield Solar Fund, L1.C, petition for a declaratory ruling,
pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed
construction, maintenance and opetation of a 1.98-megawatt AC solar photovoltaic elecitic
generating facility on approximately 25 acres located generally south of Route 80 (North
Branford Road) and east of Chestnut Hill Road in Killingworth, Connecticut, and associated
electtical interconnection to Eversource Energy’s Green Hill Substation located at 775 -
Green Hill Road, Madison, Connecticnt. ’

Dear Attorney McDermott:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your request for an extension of time to
respond to intetrogatoties for the above-referenced petition for a declaratory ruling dated December

18, 2018.

Putsuant to Section 16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council heteby
grants the tequest for an extension of time to January 2, 2019.

Sincerely,

ko

Melanie Bachman
Executive Ditector

MB/RDM/lm

c:  Parties and Intervenors
Councdil Members
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CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Affirmative Action / Equal Opporiunity Emplover




From: Bruce McDermott {mailto:bmcdermott@murthalaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>

Cc; Samuel R. Volet <svolet@murthalaw.com>; Mercier, Robert <Robert.Mercier@ct.gov>
Subject: Chatfield Solar - Petition 1354

Melanie: Chatfield Solar is nearing completion of responses to almost all of the 90
interrogatories that were part of the Council's November 21, 2018 set of
questions. However, there are a handful (I suspect less than 5) of responses that
Chatfieid may not be able to complete by the end of the day tomorrow. For those
responses, the company asks that the Council approve an extension of the time to
submit responses until December 26™.

Thank you for consideration of this request.
Bruce

BRUCE MCDERMOTT | PARTNER
Direct: 203-772-7787 | Fax: 860-240-5723 | bmcdermott@murthalaw.com

MURTHACULLINA

Murtha Cullina LLP | Atterneys at Law | www.murthalaw.com
One Century Tower, 265 Church Street | New Haven | CT | 06510-1220
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message originates from the {aw firm of Murtha Cullina LLP. The information contained in this e-mail
and any fites fransmitted with it may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged and confidential. If the
reader of this message, regardless of the address or routing, is not an intended recipient, you are hereby nofified that you have received this
fransmittal in error and any review, use, distribution, dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please delete this e-mail and all files transmitted with it from your system and immediately notify Murtha Culllna by sending a reply &-

mail to the sender of this message. Thank you.




